



Date: 31 Aug 2011

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject : Request for Class II Permissive Change
FCC ID : KDZLXE-VM1
Original Grant Date : 23 June 2011
Applicant : LXE Inc

To Whom It May Concern:

This is to request for a class II permissive change for FCC ID: KDZLXE-VM1, Details of the changes made to the originally authorized configuration are as follows:

1) The model name is changed to: VM1 C (Originally is named: VM1).

2) Additional model: VM1 W is included in the test report, The models VM1 C and VM1 W contains the same circuitries, PCB layouts, PCB routing and components used. The difference between the models is:

- VMI C uses the certified WLAN module (FCC ID: TWG-SDCM3D30AG)
- VM1 W uses the certified WLAN module (FCC ID: TWG-SDCPE15N)

Testing was done for model: VM1 W for co-located with inside transmitter module: WLAN module (FCC ID: TWG-SDCPE15N) and mobile telecom module (WWAN) (FCC ID: N7NGOBI2). Please refer to test report no: 7191006338-EEC11/08, which was dated 18 July 2011.



3) Test reports No:

1. 7191006338-EEC11/01
2. 7191006338-EEC11/03
3. 7191006338-EEC11/08

The test reports mentioned above, which was dated 18 July 2011 is submitted for this class II permissive change request.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely Yours,

Name: Mr Brett Davis
Designation: Senior Manager
Date: 31 Aug 2011